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From: "David Sibley" Attachments
<dsibley@limerockresources.com>
To: <drcatanach@netsca > [Name Typ
- pe.com Part 1.1.1 text
Subject. FW: Case No. 14863: Yates' Part1.1.2 text
Opjection to LRE Application to image001.gif imax
Injgct Eddy-Humble InjectionwelldatasheetiAmended.doc app
Date:  Fri 07/20/12 10:52 AM Injectionwelldatasheet2Amend.doc app
Eddy- a
Humble_4_State_COM_#1_SWD_Proposed_WBS_REV3_6- ofﬁ‘;
29-12.xIsx

David,

Yates removal of their objection is documented below in an e-mail to Will Jones contingent on the amended C-10:

Thanks,

David

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf @qwestoffice.net]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:37 AM '

To: Chuck Reagan; David Sibley

Subject: FW: Case No. 14863: Yates' Objection to LRE Application to Inject Eddy-Humble

Chuck & David:

Please review the attachments from Adam Rankin. | think that this will work. Let me know if you have any proble

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillapif@awestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@awestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FC
ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDE
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. if you are not the intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or cop
mail has been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by
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that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Adam Rankin [mailto: AGRankin@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 8:54 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; david.brooks@state.nm.us

Cc: Ezeanyim, Rlchard EMNRD; Ernest Padilla

Subject: Case No. 14863: Yates' Objection to LRE Application to Inject Eddy -Humble

Dear Will and David,

Upon the filing of the attached amendments to LRE Operating, LLC’s application to inject into the Eddy-Humble 4
design from an open-hole disposal system to a cased-hole disposal system, allowing for zonal isolation by select

formations, Yates Petroleum will withdraw any and all objections to the drilling and completion of the Eddy-Humbl:
Once filed, as agreed, Yates Petroleum will have no further objection to allowing LRE Operating, LLC the opportu
included in its application which will include approximately the basal one-hundred feet or so of ABO, the entire Wt
depending on actual formation tops once drilled and logged.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Ernie, please send me a stamped copy of the filed am
have Will confirm for me that the modifications have been made, as agreed.

Thanks!

Best,

Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504
Office: (505) 988-4421

Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
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